

22 November 2018

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in The Chamber, Dungannon at Mid Ulster District Council, Council Offices, Circular Road, DUNGANNON, BT71 6DT on Thursday, 22 November 2018 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Tohill Chief Executive

AGENDA

OPEN BUSINESS

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Chair's Business
- 4. Deputation Northern Health & Social Care Trust and Southern Health & Social Care Trust

Matters for Decision

5.	Council minutes of mosting hold on 25 October 2019	3 - 16
	Council minutes of meeting held on 25 October 2018	
6.	Planning Committee minutes of meeting held on 6	17 - 36
	November 2018	
7.	Policy and Resources Committee minutes of meeting held	37 - 42
	on 8 November 2018	
8.	Environment Committee minutes of meeting held on 13	
	November 2018	
9.	Development Committee minutes of meeting held on 15	43 - 54
	November 2018	
10.	Conferences, Seminars and Training	55 - 66
11.	Civic Recognition Report	67 - 74
	gg.	
Matters for Information		
4.0		
12	Consultations notified to Mid Ulster District Council	75 - 78
13	Correspondence to Council	79 - 140

Notice of Motions

14 Councillor Mallaghan to move

This Council notes that the Belfast trust are struggling to recruit a Paediatric Pathologist. This Council urges the Permanent Secretary of Health to approach this issue on an All Island basis. This would reduce the already enormous burden from parents suffering from bereavement. The process of carrying out a Post Mortem should be done sensitively and swiftly so a family can get the answers they need from professionals. By using services in England this would prolong this. This Council urges that arrangements be made with the health service in Dublin.

Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

Matters for Decision

- 15. Council Confidential minutes of meeting held 25 October 2018
- 16. Planning Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 6 November 2018
- 17. Policy and Resources Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 8 November 2018
- 18. Environment Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 13 November 2018
- 19. Development Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 15 November 2018
- 20. Fivemiletown Capital Programme

Matters for Information

- 21. Document for sealing: Invest NI Letter of Offer regarding Mid Ulster Tender Ready Programme
- 22. Document for sealing: Invest NI Letter of Offer: Digital First Programme
- 23. Document for sealing: Collaborative Agreement: Lisburn & Castlereagh City Council and Wormen in Business
- 24. Document for Sealing: "Lease of Lands alongside the River Bann, Portglenone between William Baxter Chesney and Mid Ulster District Council'
- 25. Document for Sealing: 'Lease of Lands at Davagh Forest between Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs'.